E-Newsletter 19 February 2016

香港中文大學 The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Table of Contents

Student Activities

- The Providence Foundation Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme 2015-16
 Outward bound training has always been an exciting and memorable experience to enhance leadership and unlock personal potential. The...
- ^{cs} <u>International Youth Exchange Programme 2016-17</u> International Youth Exchange Programme, jointly organized by Home Affairs Bureau and the Commission on Youth, is now open for...
- ☞ <u>東華三院「Fun Fun Sober Run 歡樂障礙賽」</u> 東華三院轄下之「健康飛躍·無酒攻略」預防酗酒計劃將舉辦一項名為 Fun Fun Sober Run 歡樂障礙賽之跑步活動,希望藉長跑運動鼓勵大專學生建立正面社…

Service Awards

Outstanding Service Awards for Tertiary Students 2015-16 The Outstanding Service Awards for Tertiary Students provide a good opportunity for you to be recognised for your lasting commitment to...

Cultural Diversity

- ☞ <u>馬來西亞 香港:學生文化交流之旅(2016年6月5日至16日)</u>
 香港中文大學訂於2016年6月份與馬來西亞三所專上院校合作,舉辦「馬港學生文化交流之旅」。是項活動承蒙林順忠先生慷慨贊助…
- Cultural Fun @ i-LOUNGE Wanna take a break in the mid of the term? If your answer is 'Yes', you shouldn't miss our amusing global engagement events...

Funding Support for Student Activities

- Sponsorship Programme on Promoting Understanding of Special Educational Needs 2015-16 Amidst the growing number of students with Special Educational Needs (SEN) joining our CUHK family, the University hopes to support...
- us Internationalization Activity Fund 2015-16
 - The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support students to organize activities which promote internationalization...
- (3) <u>博群社會服務計劃 2016 現已接受資助申請</u> 社會及公民參與督導委員會鼓勵同學參與在香港、中國內地及海外國家的社會服務計劃,促進學生的個人成長。各大學部門及同學可申請資助,舉辦各種服務計...

Activities for Non-local Students

- Academic Success Workshop (IV) Academic Referencing Academic Referencing is a way of acknowledging that you have used the ideas of work belonging to another author. Failure to do so is...
- Academic Success Workshop (V) Succeeding at Interviews
 As Louis Pasteur said, "chance favours the prepared mind". Being ready for an interview is more than dressing properly and showing up on...

Leadership Programme

- ☞ <u>學生領袖培訓計劃——活動預報</u>
 - 「學生領袖培訓計劃 2016」二月及三月份的活動詳情…

Student Counselling and Development

student Development Programmes

In February, the Student Counselling and Development Service will hold the following events for students to facilitate their personal growth...

Career Planning and Development

- Gareer Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in Late February 2016
- The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in late...

Services for Students with Disabilities

- Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities
- To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged...

Publication

Mew Issue of University MarketPlace Released

Issue 178 of University MarketPlace (UMP), a publication of the Office of Student Affairs that covers matters relating to students and their...

Student Activities

The Providence Foundation Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme 2015-16

Outward bound training has always been an exciting and memorable experience to enhance leadership and unlock personal potential. The annual Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme is now open for application. Undergraduates from all disciplines are welcome to join.

The Programme of this year will be held from 16 May 2016 (Monday) to 22 May 2016 (Sunday) at the Outward Bound Hong Kong training base. The original fee is HK\$7,200. With the sponsorship of the Providence Foundation, students now only have to pay HK\$1,440 (insurance included) for a 7-day outward bound training. An additional bonus of HK\$300 would be sponsored to each awardee if the specific requirement is met.

Programme details and application form can be obtained from the Student Development Portfolio e-Platform (UELA ID: 638) (<u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp</u>) or the Student Activities Section homepage (<u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</u>). Completed application form, together with all necessary documents, should be submitted to the Student Services Centre on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre on or before **26 February 2016 (Friday)**.

Grasp this opportunity to unleash your potential and grow through the challenging and marvelous outward bound adventure!

Enquiry Miss Lee (Student Activities Section) Tel: 3943 1978

International Youth Exchange Programme 2016-17

International Youth Exchange Programme, jointly organized by Home Affairs Bureau and the Commission on Youth, is now open for application. The Programme not only aims to provide opportunities for youth to broaden their horizon and international perspective, but it also renders the chance for youths to exchange ideas and experiences with their counterparts in other countries.

The Programme consists of homestay, visits, exchange with youths of the visiting countries and a variety of cultural and educational experiences. It will last for 7-14 days between July 2016 and March 2017. Selected candidates may represent Hong Kong as youth delegates to visit Ireland, Japan, Singapore or other countries, which are deemed appropriate in 2016-17.

Application forms can be downloaded at <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</u>. One set of the following printed documents should also be submitted to the Student Services Centre on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre by **25 February 2016 (Thursday)**:

- 1. Duly-completed nomination form
- 2. A copy of Hong Kong Permanent Identify Card
- 3. A copy of valid travel documents
- 4. Copies of certificates of public examinations
- 5. Academic transcripts
- 6. A detailed account of the applicant's community involvement, including voluntary and social services (please attach documentary proof)
- 7. A copy of Report of Experiential Learning Activities under the Student Development Portfolio

Late application and incomplete submission will not be accepted. Priority will be given to students without exchange experience.

Enquiry Miss Lee (Student Activities Section) Tel: 3943 1978

東華三院「Fun Fun Sober Run 歡樂障礙賽」

東華三院轄下之「健康飛躍·無酒攻略」預防酗酒計劃將舉辦一項名為 Fun Fun Sober Run 歡樂障礙賽之跑步活動,希望藉長跑運動鼓勵大專學生建立正面社交及生活模式。活動將於 2016 年 3 月 6 日(星期日)早上 8 點 假中文大學夏鼎基運動場舉行,設有 6 公里挑戰組及 4 公里輕鬆組,同場更會舉行跑步日小型嘉年華。詳情可



參閱是次活動報名網站 <u>http://atp.tungwahcsd.org/FunFunSoberRun/</u>。

查詢

林小鳳社工 吳永文社工 電話:3996 1131 電話:3996 1177

Service Awards

Outstanding Service Awards for Tertiary Students 2015-16

The Outstanding Service Awards for Tertiary Students provide a good opportunity for you to be recognised for your lasting commitment to community services and outstanding leadership, and to serve as an example to encourage others to contribute to the society. You are eligible to apply if you are a full-time undergraduate student in a UGC-funded programme.

Details of the Awards and application form can be downloaded at <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</u>. One set of the following printed documents should also be submitted to the Student Services Centre on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre by **11 March 2016 (Friday)**:

- 1. Duly-completed application form
- 2. Academic transcripts
- 3. Copies of certificates of public examinations
- 4. A copy of Report of Experiential Learning Activities under Student Development Portfolio
- 5. Documentary proof of services and contributions to fellow students, schools/ tertiary institutions and/ or the community
- 6. Documentary proof of extra-curricular activities, prizes and/ or awards

Late application and incomplete submission will not be accepted.

Enquiry Miss Lee (Student Activities Section) Tel: 3943 1978

Cultural Diversity

Questions or comments? Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at isso@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7945

馬來西亞 - 香港:學生文化交流之旅(2016 年 6 月 5 日至 16 日)

香港中文大學訂於 2016 年 6 月份與馬來西亞三所專上院校合作,舉辦「馬港學生文化交流之旅」。是項活動承蒙林順忠先生慷慨贊助。

目標	促進馬來西亞與香港兩地學生的相互認識、文化交流及視野拓展		
馬來西亞 參與院校	南方大學學院(柔佛州新山) 新紀元學院(雪蘭莪州加影) 韓江學院(檳城)	● 香港中文大學 ● 馬來西亞南方大學學院	馬港學生文化交流之旅
申請資格	 在讀優秀全日制本科生(名額:12) 具備領袖才能、熱衷文化交流 具備良好中英文水平 必須通曉普通話 	馬來西亞新紀元學院 小馬來西亞韓江學院 Malaysia	Hong Kong
內容及形式	 暫定行程: <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/MalaysiaCUHKstdsExchangeT_IT.pdf</u> 1. 旅程分為香港段及馬來西亞段,總活動日數為十二天 2. 廿七名來自馬港兩地的學生將透過活動及共同生活進行深層次接觸,藉體驗不同文化加深彼此了解 3. 旅程包括文化活動、機構訪問、專題講座及景點參觀 4. 全體參與學生全程在主辦單位安排的學校宿舍共住 5. 中大參加者需擔任親善大使,尤其在香港段中協助導引馬來西亞同學 	音響 香港 5 - 10 / 6 / 2016 展來西亞 吉履坡 10 - 13 / 6 / 2016	 中 額 突 格 今 額 変 名目制本料生 今 4 確的優秀全目制本料生 今 4 確的優秀全目制本料生 今 4 確約優秀全目制本料生 今 4 確約優秀強重 今 4 健弱独才能,外族支化交流 4 確約160
報名指引	 報名表格: <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/MalaysiaCUHKstdsExchangeT_form.docx</u> 請填妥報名表格,提交列印本一份至范克廉樓一樓學生事務處來港生組並電郵一份至 isso@cuhk.edu.hk。 1. 初步入選的同學須出席於 3 月中旬至 4 月上旬舉行的面試(日期時間待定) 2. 費用:港幣\$1,600;獲取錄同學須於 4 月中旬繳交費用 3. 獲取錄同學必須出席 2016 年 5 月 16 日(星期一)(時間待定)舉行之出發前簡介 會 		活動及報名詳情: http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/news.html 部級 截止報名日期:11/3/2016(星期五) 面試日期:21/3/2016-8/4/2016 出發前簡介會:16/5/2016(星期一)
報名截止日期	2016年3月11日(星期五)		

> 文化活動> 景點參觀]:21/3/2016-8/4/2016]介會: 16/5/2016 (星期一)	
查 詞 學生事務處來港生組 范克廣樓一樓	電話:3943 7945	電郵:isso@cuhk.edu.hk	
此項目蒙勤寶食品有限公司 慷慨對	司、山達有限公司董 寶助,特此鳴謝	事長林順忠先生	

查詢 學生事務處來港生組 電話:3943 7945

電郵:isso@cuhk.edu.hk

Cultural Fun @ i-LOUNGE

Wanna take a break in the mid of the term? If your answer is 'Yes', you shouldn't miss our amusing global engagement events:

Date	1 March 2016 (Tuesday)	
Time	6:30 pm-8:30 pm	
Content	It is often said by the older generation that the youth is destroying the language we used to communicate. The language of the young people today is never taught in the classrooms. In fact, this is the language used on the streets. In this fun language session, people from different countries will share about the youth language in their home countries. We will also learn some latest English words introduced by the young people.	

Language: Street Language around the World

Understanding Cultural Differences through Theater and Games

Date	3 March 2016 (Thursday)	
Time	6:30 pm-8:30 pm	
Content	The most interactive and playful of all i-LOUNGE activities so far. This session is for everyone who enjoys a bit of theater. Through playing games, we become aware of our own misconceptions about other cultures and at the same time, remind ourselves that when it comes to culture, nothing is bad, it is only different.	

Go Out and Find Yourself

Date	8 March 2016 (Tuesday)
Time	6:30 pm-8:30 pm
Content	Ghandi once said "the best way to find yourself is to lose yourself in the service of others". Steve Jobs was inspired by this and went to India when he was in college. This session is led by Mr. Freddy Law who won the Hong Kong Social Enterprise Challenge 2010 and PolyU Micro Fund for Entrepreneurship 2013.

Human Trafficking		
Dat	te	10 March 2016 (Thursday)
Tin	ne	6:30 pm-8:30 pm
Сог	ntent	Slavery was abolished long time ago but still there are millions of slaves worldwide today. Some are used for sex trade and some work in construction or on fishing vessels. Who are these slaves and what can we do about it? Mr. Matt Friedman is an international human trafficking expert with more than 25 years of experience in the field and will share with us.

Registration: https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=1432598

Enquiry Tel: 3943 7945 Email: isso@cuhk.edu.hk i-LOUNGE: 3/F Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)

Academic Success Workshop (IV) – Academic Referencing

Academic Referencing is a way of acknowledging that you have used the ideas of work belonging to another author. Failure to do so is considered plagiarism which can result in severe disciplinary action.

In this workshop, we will look at different styles and reliable resources for proper referencing. We will also discuss ways to avoid plagiarism through case studies and interactive exercises.

Date	29 February 2016 (Monday)
Time	6:30 pm-8:30 pm
Venue	Room 206, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK 206)
Target	All non-local undergraduates and postgraduates
Speaker	Prof. Paul Lam, Associate Professor of Centre for Learning Enhancement And Research (CLEAR)
Language	English
Fee	Free of charge
Enrollment	https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=1412431
Deadline	25 February 2016 (Thursday)



First come, first served!

Enquiry Tel: 3943 1533 Email: leos@cuhk.edu.hk

Academic Success Workshop (V) – Succeeding at Interviews

As Louis Pasteur said, "chance favours the prepared mind". Being ready for an interview is more than dressing properly and showing up on time!

Date	2 March 2016 (Wednesday)	
Time	3:30 pm-5:15 pm	
Venue	Room 109, Chen Kou Bun Building (CKB109)	
Target	All non-local undergraduates and postgraduates	
Speaker	Ms. Polly Cho (Director of People Passion Consulting Ltd.)	
Language	English	
Format	Introduction of interview skills and practise in groups	
Content	 (i) Purpose & types of interview (ii) Common questions (iii) Tips for effective interview & answering questions 	
Fee	Free of charge	
Enrollment	Sign up at Incoming Students Section of Office of Student Affairs on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre and pay a refundable deposit of HK\$50	
Deadline	24 February 2016 (Wednesday)	

Enquiry Tel: 3943 1533 Email:leos@cuhk.edu.hk

Funding Support for Student Activities

Sponsorship Programme on Promoting Understanding of Special Educational Needs 2015-16

Amidst the growing number of students with Special Educational Needs (SEN) joining our CUHK family, the University hopes to support activities which would raise campus concern for SEN and build a more caring community in CUHK. We now invite student bodies to submit proposals on projects aiming at promoting understanding of and support to students with SEN. Sponsorship will be provided to the selected projects.

All CUHK undergraduate and postgraduate student organizations are eligible to apply. Student groups that are not registered (e.g. informal student groups formed in classes, hostels and Colleges) can also apply.

For details of the sponsorship scheme and application procedures, please visit: <u>http://www2.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/disability/en-GB/training-and-development/for-students/sponsorship-for-student-bodies-on-special-</u> educational-needs-activities

Enquiry Ms. Jasvinda Ng Tel: 3943 4766 Email:sdss@cuhk.edu.hk

Show your Care & Support Submit your Proposal Now!

Internationalization Activity Fund 2015-16

Purpose

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support students to organize activities which promote internationalization and inter-cultural exchange opportunities among members of the University community.

Eligibility

All registered undergraduate and postgraduate student associations are eligible for applying for financial support from the Fund.

Student bodies (including ad hoc student groups/individuals) representing non-local ethnic or regional origins are encouraged to apply for the funding to organize activities for promoting campus integration and cohesion.

Assessment Criteria

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the activity in enhancing the internationalization exposures of students outside the association concerned.
- 93 Priority will be given to activities which involve a larger number of students, whether as participants or organizers.
- Inter-association collaboration will be highly encouraged.
- G The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at \$20,000.

Application Deadline

Opens year-round

For details, please visit <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf</u>.

For more information about the past activities, please visit <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/Fusion/index.html</u> or Youtube: Internationalization Activity Fund.

博群社會服務計劃 2016 - 現已接受資助申請

社會及公民參與督導委員會鼓勵同學參與在香港、中國內地及海外國家的社會服務計劃,促進學生的個人成長。各大學部門及同學可申請資助,舉辦各種服務計劃。

申請資格	a) 任何中大同學或學生團體; b) 各大學部門(計劃需由學生主導)	博群社會服務計劃 2016 I-Care Service Project Scheme 2016 現已接受資助申請
項目類別	總預算高於港幣五萬元的服務 (總預算少於五萬元的項目,則全年接受申請,最高資助額為兩萬元)	Apply Now!
最高資助額	活動計劃書內的預算金額	改要社會現私,這部員者所去 Transforming Sacistan
報名日期	2016年1月25日(星期一)至3月31日(星期四)	Transforming Society and Denselves
申請細則及表格	http://bit.ly/10r7dnm	
	博群計劃將於本學期舉辦工作坊,協助同學了解申請詳情,及策劃更好的社會服務計劃。	 世識支給: 任何中式局等或等生態情 可且思想: 機能可意成式能力的語法 截止日期: 5016年3月31日(星期(3)) 能資金分, 清潔酒畫供計 解洗的。「該約局等 構想項目。「菜酒計畫」書、軟型的見。 地路面が上面高に加高し、動金中提受申述。重成 加加局為兩重。 地路面の加高、 地路上面の加高、 地路上面の加高、 地路上面の加高、 地路上面の <
主題	海外義工服務的策劃	Funding Proposal Writing Pareing an overneas social service Bioglobility; All students and student 4/7eb#TIB502 7:004 3/3/wri#T4502 4:00pm
内容	探討如何策劃一個配合服務對象需要及義工能力的海外服務;教授需求評估,實施技巧等	Assessment of CU Project Type, Projects with an electral budget over HTSS0600
日期	2016年3月3日(星期四)	Maximum fundings Same as the budget proposal Deadline, March 33, 2016 (Thursday)
時間	下午7時正至下午8時30分	We came to consure to abour project default and proposed weiling? A polication details and workshop enrollment:
地點	王福元樓 505A	Ar projects with reveals todage acide res[15,07] Website: http://bit.ly/IOr/dom Tel: 3943307 Tel: 394307 Tel:
語言	廣東話	
報名	http://goo.gl/forms/0NEC9z8ZT1 歡迎踴躍報名!	Real Proceeding and the second and t

查詢

電話:3943 3714

電郵:sunchan@cuhk.edu.hk

Leadership Programme

Questions or comments? Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

學生領袖培訓計劃——活動預報



「學生領袖培訓計劃 2016」二月及三月份的活動詳情如下:

日期	活動	時間	地點
2016年2月27日 (星期六)	「以微電影推廣活動」工作坊	上午9時30分至下午1時30分	康本國際學術園403室
2016年3月9日 (星期三)	「成功演說」講座* 網上報名: <u>https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=1309583</u> 截止日期: 2016年3月3日(星期四) * <i>講座將開放予其他校內同學參加</i>	下午6時45分至下午8時45分	李兆基樓5號演講廳

獲確認具資格參加活動的計劃成員,務必準時出席。

查詢 司徒先生(學生活動組) 電話:3943 5909

Student Counselling and Development

Questions or comments? Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Student Development Programmes

In February, the Student Counselling and Development Service will hold the following events for students to facilitate their personal growth and self-enhancement:

uBuddies Handover Ceremony 2016	
Date	19 February 2016 (Friday)
Time	5:30 pm-7:30 pm
Venue	Room 303, Pommerenke Student Centre

uBuddies Peer Counselling Skills Training

Date	26 February, 4 & 11 March 2016 (Friday)
Time	5:00 pm-8:00 pm
Venue	26 February: Room 403, Wu Ho Man Yuen Building; 4 & 11 March: Room 502, Yasumoto International Academic Park (Group A) Room 502, Wu Ho Man Yuen Building (Group B)

Mental Health First Aid Standard Course

Date	2, 4, 9 & 11 March 2016 (Wednesday & Friday)	
Time	00 pm-9:00 pm	
Venue	Room 405, William M.W. Mong Engineering Building	
Target audience	Postgraduate students	

Mental Wellness Promotion Weeks - Embrace your life with your senses (7- 24 March 2016) 精神健康推廣週:善用五感・擁抱生命

Human Library 說書日			
Date	11 March 2016 (Friday)		
Time	2:00 pm-5:00 pm		
Venue	Cafe 330		

. .. - -

Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP) and peer counselling training workshops for uBuddies

Date	4 & 11 March 2016 (Friday)	
Time	5:00 pm-8:00 pm	
Venue	Room 502, Yasumoto International Academic Park (Group A) Room 502, Wu Ho Man Yuen Building (Group B)	

Pass-it-on Exercise (Count my blessing for the day) 好事傳千里:讓愛遍校園-為每天生活添上點點祝福

Date	9–11 March 2016 (Wednesday – Friday)	
Time	10:00 am-12:00 nn & 12:00nn-2:00 pm	
Venue	Bus stations and Cultural Square	
Content	Delivery of scented mental health educational postcards and healthy snacks or fruit to students	

Staff Training Workshop on "Students with Emotional Issues: Identification and Initial Helping" for academic advisors and staff responsible for student affairs (Cantonese)

Date	10 March 2016 (Thursday)
Time	10:00 am-11:30 am
Venue	Room 515, Lee Shau Kee Building

Career Planning and Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7202

Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in Late February 2016

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in late February 2016. The following are the lists:

Date	Workshop/Seminar	Time	Venue
22 February 2016 (Monday)	Job Preparation Series - Standing Out in a Group Interview*	2:30 pm – 4:15 pm	Seminar Room 2, 1/F Wu Chung Multimedia Library
22 February 2016 (Monday)	Graduate Studies in National University of Singapore	3:30 pm – 5:00 pm	G04, An Integrated Teaching Building (AIT)
23 February 2016 (Tuesday)	模擬求職面試(錄影)*	10:30 am – 12:15 pm	Seminar Room 2, 1/F Wu Chung Multimedia Library
24 February 2016 (Wednesday)	模擬求職面試(錄影)*	10:30 am – 12:15 pm	Seminar Room 2, 1/F Wu Chung Multimedia Library
24 February 2016 (Wednesday)	Information Session - Study at London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE)	5:00 pm – 6:00 pm	LT6, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
25 February 2016 (Thursday)	模擬求職面試(錄影)*	10:30 am – 12:15 pm	Seminar Room 2, 1/F Wu Chung Multimedia Library
25 February 2016 (Thursday)	Interview Practice and Self Reflections*	2:30 pm – 4:15 pm	Seminar Room 2, 1/F Wu Chung Multimedia Library
25 February 2016 (Thursday)	Workshop on Impressing People with Your Presentations	3:30 pm – 6:00 pm	Room 515, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
26 February 2016 (Friday)	"Are you REALLY ready to work?" – by Smart Education Co Ltd	3:30 pm – 5:00 pm	LT2, Lee Shau Kee Building

Uncoming Guidance Programmes

*workshops in collaboration with ILC

	Upcoming Recruitment Talks			
Date	Company	Start Time	Venue	
22 February 2016 (Monday)	Giordano International Limited, Hong Kong	12:30 pm	LT3, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)	
22 February 2016 (Monday)	Nielsen	4:30 pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)	
23 February 2016 (Tuesday)	Link Asset Management Limited	12:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)	
23 February 2016 (Tuesday)	Haitong International Securities Group Limited	4:30 pm	LT7, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)	
24 February 2016 (Wednesday)	Baleno Kingdom Limited	12:30 pm	LT3, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)	
25 February 2016 (Thursday)	PCCW & HKT	4:30 pm	Swire Hall 1, Fung King Hey Building	
29 February 2016 (Monday)	Industrial Bank Co. Limited	4:30 pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)	

ming Deenvitment Tells

Do come and talk to the speakers/employers. Make the most out of the events.

For details, please visit <u>http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event</u>. For registration, please visit <u>https://webapp.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/ras/restricted/eventlist?id=51</u>.

Services for Students with Disabilities

Questions or comments? Email the Student Disability Support Services at sdss@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 4766

Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To ensure timely arrangements, students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact Ms. Jasvinda Ng, the Disability Services Manager, by phone at 3943 4766 or email sdss@cuhk.edu.hk as early as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

Stay tuned to the latest information and activities at <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability</u>.

Enquiry Student Disability Support Services Tel: 3943 4766

Publication

Questions or comments? Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

New Issue of University MarketPlace Released

Issue 178 of University MarketPlace (UMP), a publication of the Office of Student Affairs that covers matters relating to students and their diverse experiences, was recently released.

Known as the most influential leader of Athens, Pericles said "I saw what the polis might do for her citizens, and what the citizens might do for their polis." When you are studying comfortably in the library, having a leisure walk at the University Mall, and mingling with your friends in the hostel, do you think of the contribution of our campus planners? Every step you are taking has in fact gone through the process involving their innovative design and careful construction. In the issue 178 of UMP, you will learn the above through an interview, precious photos, interesting figures, and an article about our "neighbours".

Let's pick one UMP to read to discover more! Or you can surf the following for viewing:





https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/marketp/178/178.pdf (pdf)



https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/marketp/178/ (ebook)